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From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 

Importance: 

Short, John (VACO) 
20 Mar 2018 23:13:31 +0000 
Windom, John H. 
Zenooz, Ashwini ;Truex, Matthew 
RE: VA EHR Call Update 
Cerner _ VA_lnteroperability _Response_ vl.docx 
High 

JW - Response attached for your review. I wasn't sure if you wanted to send this over to Scott 

at this time, so this is going out minus him for the moment. 

Also, our fax capability will have indexing, which she has not, apparently, experienced, but 

believes that is critical to patient safety. 

BTW - I have lost almost all of my voice ... ® 

From: Windom, John H. 
Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2018 5:30 PM 
To: Short, John (VACO); Blackburn, Scott R. 
Cc: Zenooz, Ashwini; ; Truex, Matthew 
Subject: RE: VA EHR Call Update 

All of this is in our contract and being done in phases. 

Jw 

Sent with Good (www.good.com) 

From: Short, John (VACO) 
Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2018 2:24:14 PM 
To: Blackburn, Scott R.; Windom, John H. 
Subject: RE: VA EHR Call Update 

On Day one of Golive we will have the ability to parse many portions of all the Community Care 

CCD and CCDAs directly into the Cerner Millennium EHR. 

I'll have the details for you shortly. 

From: Blackburn, Scott R. 
Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2018 5:13 PM 
To: Short, John (VACO); Windom, John H. 
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] RE: VA EHR Call Update 

Thoughts? 

(b) (6)

(b) (6)
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